Village of Oreana
Board of Trustees

I11inois

Est. 1873

Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date and Time: March 22nd @ 6:00 PM

Meeting Location: 407 S. View St, Oreana, IL

Call to Order
Role Call
Public Comment

Consent Agenda
o Approval of Treasurer’s Report for February 2022
e Minutes from February 15th, 2022 meeting and Special Meeting on March 7th
e Bills for March 2022
e Pay Request #7, Maguire Iron, $24,975.00

Committee Reports
Old Business

New Business

Approval to proceed with water main replacement (phase 2) contract

Approval of a Resolution for Maintenance Under the lllinois Highway Code (2022 MFT Program})
Approval of Cash Rent Farm Lease

Approval of late fee forgiveness for closed water accounts

Approval of Ordinance 2022-03-22-1, Amending the Village Ordinance for Waste Hauling
Approval to advertise for the acceptance of applications for an exclusive Waste Hauling License
Approval of a request from Small Town Living

Adjournment






Board of Trustees Agenda

Regular Meeting of the Village Board
Tuesday, February 15, 2022

6:00PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathiey.

Roll Call

Trustee White Present Trustee Ward Present

Trustee Creamer Present Trustee Runyen Present

Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntie Present

Mayor Keathley Present Attorney Present
Weatherford

Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza Present

Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present.

Consent Agenda:

A motion was made by Trustee Runyen , seconded by Trustee Ward to accept the Consent
Agenda.

Bill: $27,526.09

Income: $70,851.03

Pay Request #6 for Maguire fron in the amount of $115,267.50
Expenses: $ 112,518.56

Minutes from the February 15, 2022

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.




Committee Reports:

Public Comment: None

Old Business: None

New Business:

The first item on the agenda is Approval of change order #3 for Maguire Iron.

A motion was made by Trustee Guntle seconded by Trustee Ward for change order #3 for
Maguire iron.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried

The second item on the agenda is the Approval to proceed with water main replacement
{phase 2} contract.

A motion was made by Trustee Hiser seconded by Trustee Ward for Approval to proceed with
water main replacement (phase 2} contract.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer Yes Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser Yes Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Metion Carried

The last on the agenda Approval of farm lease for 2022.
Major Keathley discussed with the board about price increase.
General Discussion was made.

No action taken at this time.

Adjournment



A motion was made by Trustee Ward to adjourn, Seconded by Creamer .

A voice vote was taken. Yes-6, No-0. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the
meeting adjourn.

Dated this day of March 22, 2022

Anne Kirby, Village Clerk

Approved:

Aaron Keathley, Mayor






Meeting Minutes

SPECIAL Meeting of the Village Board
March 7, 2022

6:15 PM

reana

I11iinois
Lar LKTR

Est

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Aaron Keathley.

Roli Call
Trustee White Present Trustee Ward Present
Trustee Creamer Present Trustee Runyen Present
Trustee Hiser Present Trustee Guntle Present
Mayor Keathley Present Attorney Absent
Weatherford
Clerk Kirby Present Treasurer Koszesza Absent

Mayor Keathley declared a quorum present.
Public Comment: None

Old Business: None

New Business:

Mayor Keathley discussed with the board that a selection and Approval of final design for water
tower paint job.

A motion was made by Trustee Guntle Seconded by Trustee Ward to move forward with final
design of the new water tower paint job.

A general discussion was held.

A roll call vote was taken.

Trustee White Yes Trustee Ward Yes
Trustee Creamer No Trustee Runyen Yes
Trustee Hiser No Trustee Guntle Yes

Mayor Keathley declared Motion Carried.

Trustee Ward made a motion, seconded by Trustee Creamer to adjourn. A voice vote was
taken. Yes-6, No-0. Mayor Keathley declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourn.

Dated February 7, 2022



Anne Kirby, Village Clerk
Approved:

Aaron Keathley, Mayor



Village of Oreana
Aaron Keathley, Mayor
407 S View St

PO Box 37

Oreana, IL 62554

(217) 468-2476

The following people are former residents that move out without paying their final water bill. The
bills have been accumulating late fees since the accounts were closed. Wouid you like me to:

1) Leave the accounts as they are and continue accumulating late fees
2) Stop the late fees now and leave the balances as they are
3) Forgive all the late fees and just leave on the account the balance as of the final date

Name Current Amount Due Amount Due at Final Total Late Fees
Lebon, Trent $1453.29 $100.77 $1352.52
Stephenson, Joshua $1230.16 $243.38 $086.78
Washburn, Kyle $330.33 $169.51 $160.82

For future reference, how would you like to handle residents that leave without paying their last
bili?

Respectfully,

Sherry Koszesza
Treasurer






Village of Oreana
Treasurer’s Reports
March 22, 2022 Board Meeting



1:27 PM Village of Oreana

03/15/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2022
Feb 28, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
01-1110 - Checking Acct 6,850.75
01-1150 - General 411,044.74
11-1150 - Audit MMDA 20,588.89
12-1150 - Insurance MMDA 12,802.08
13-1150 - IMRF MIMIDA 18,440.74
14-1150 - Social Security MMDA 16,262.06
15-1120 - MFT MMDA 137,820.14
16-1140 - Clearinghouse 1,000.06
50-1100 - Water/Sewer
51-1130 - Surplus MM 15,855.44
51-1150 - Water 80,800.04
52-1150 - Sewer 138,350.04
50-1100 - Water/Sewer - Other -2,681.19
Total 50-1100 - Water/Sewer 242 314.33
51-1125 - Bond Int & Repayment 37,449.80
Total Checking/Savings 904,673.60 _
Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit
011153 - CD-General-8575 15,000.00
15-1151 - CD-MFT-7137 10,000.00
51-1152 - CD-Bond Reserve-10618 8,500.00
51-1153 - CD-Depreciation & Cont 8,000.00
51-1158 - CD-Surplus 8,000.00
Total Certificates of Deposit 51,500.00
Total Other Current Assets 51,500.00
Total Current Assets 0956,173.60

Page 1



1:27 PMi Village of Oreana
03715122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2622

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets
01-1610 - Land.
01-1700 - Infrastructure
01-1709 - Accum Depr-Infrastructure
01-1720 - Buildings
01-1729 - Accum Depr-Buildings
01-1740 - Machinery & Equipmient

01-1749 - Accum Depr-Machinery & Eq...

51-1505 - Land
51-15630 - Equipment
51-1535 - Accum Depr-Equipment

51-1541 - Treatment Plant & Pump Stat...
51-15646 - Accum Depr.-Treat. Pint & Pu...

52-1620 - Sewer System
52-1629 - Accum Depr-Sewer System

Total Fixed Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
15-2000 - MFT - Due to/from General
01-2000 - General - Dueto/from MFT

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable-General

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Fed/SS/Med Payable
2120 - State Withholding
2131 - . Unemployment
2151 - IMRF Withholding

Total 2100 - Payroli Liabilities

Feb 28, 22

136,697.17
329,007.76
-186.035.86
17,810.04
-11,552.87
361,513.09
-285,273.60
18,420.00
59,003.75
-58,003.75
1,703,529.51
-861,807.86
4,134,103.00
-744,138.54

4,502,271.94

4,502,271.94

7,652.72
-7,8652.72

0.00

5,458,445.54

-47.85

-47.85

4,717.06
480.92
119.70
8§790.62

6,197.30

Page 2



1:27 PM Village of Oreana

03/15122 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2022
Feb 28, 22

2570 - Customer Deposit Liab 11,766.64

2600 - Water Bond Payable 2012 280,000.00

2610 - SDD Contract 2,909,026.33

2700 - Loan Payable - Ford Credit 0.02

2800 - Park Walking Path Note Payable 20,293.37

2900 - Lease Payable 2021 F350 30,705.95

2950 - Lease Payable John Deere 2,988.06

Total Other Current Liabilities 3,260,977 .67

Total Current Liabilities 3,260,029.82

Total Liabilities 3,260,928.82
Equity

01.3000 - Fund Balance-General 510,889.62

11-3000 - Fund Balance-Audit 20,229.07

12-3000 - Fund balance INS 10,028.48

13-3000 - Fund balance - IMRF 16,655.70

14-3000 - Fund balance - S.8. 10,579.23

15-3000 - Fund balance - MFT 141,148.86

51-3800 - Retained Earnings Unres-Water 132,413.31

51-3950 - Retained Earnings Res-Water 317,755.73

52-3800 - Retained Earnings - Sewer 637,023.45

Met Income 400,794.27

Total Equity 2,197,515.72

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,458,445.54

Page 3



§ sbed

'Ly 26'e58'v1 1890g - 680’ o6Ehe sezer- U 853 00T LI op'spEs- L't 81’6880z Ll EE
FA: R TT K] R8°089°RE i Tt bl THRL0T (i34 £0'Zee- DELYe 85} DO LR COHEET B5E°001'4 01760507 sulloatl) ABHIEIG 1A
BE'E0EGEL THGEBT #'DL2'EM [oliNi] Fi% . SEPET By e9 o000 LIS O 'Y BLBIVE BEERL'L £t'eze's osvadyg 0ol
0O°0Rs on'n 60004 oo 60’0 o0 ' gorn o000 oo 009 Qo'b e asuadsy 25\ - 0016
O'DETELE 000 OU0SE'BH an'p Bo'o (a1} ao'd 009 000 oD fili1) 000 000 Al - Aeang ildeg > o058
$§85¢ op 800 oo'o Lu'o 1] 000 09’ k5652 PLEG) 08001 ()] op'o 11BN BALBLICINY » 3ESG
LOEY oD o op'p oo o0 on 000 LB'2GY P 000 ooq ELLBE ) esijding valLD « 1359
05'60) o oot 0] nog oo oo'p 0yt pgrent oveot o400 [431] i) Wewdirby - BaIMeE 1LY - OEIY
[ 00)] awo oo (1] 000 [Hig oga oo PEFOL 8T¥04 000 000 a0 stowdinby - selddng Jujep - E210
Loz oo (Y] oo 0400 o o0 a0 LH0TH oo 000 g P4t £1JUeH - DEeR
Ly boezo'e a0'e oo e oba 000 00 o e 000 oo Lo'0 #0845 2D2EY2510 JUAOE « DRI
05758 ore A L] i) 400 Y] 006 80 FLALIN L] oWl oo il 714 SONHIN - DILY
Ll e 000 a0 000 ab'e 0 000 S0y oo 000 000 S0k asgng ¥ sang diusisiwe) - pise
ayen o' ] oo (1) jelen] 0o 2070 orge ooe 008 Q00 Qo fulyziedpid - 0388
168 723 00'0 [ ] [E)e] pley] 60'0 oo -4 ol 0D /00 Loy 75 aunld ||posaroudared - oEss
647141 0°0 L) 000 o (o] oo’ 000 o 000 00 ] 200 ebsod - DIgR
528" 100 PaULES (] 20 00'e oo eledl] av'e 000 i) P00 o SDDNLIAG |EUG{TGDJ0Id SN0 - O6FE
b 3o 00'0 k] 00’0 ooe 00q g} oo ek oe'n oo 80 LAt a8y {eBaAsiuony - OCES
1eoiz'e 000 1542 ov'o 406 00'0 on'o oe'a 20 o200 o0 000 90°0 Bupssuibus - grrg
0%"aké o' p-Ly k) oD 00'0 o' [h] [+00] ae:fus oo 080 00 Z0'80s seo|asag Bununoody - BELS
] 000 ' 0 a0 4] 4] oeo o0 oo 080 ] 00 esuemsti] wowhaidiialen « 0p4E
PAN ] 00’0 Ly ' Lhbbe 0e'o oto ors 000 000 e - [usdi] oo usipiey prehodug - 65 . pZEE
[y 00 LI oo ] SE'VEY oiro ora o0 o0o'o 800 4] oD uelzod sH0R0IULIE - SEW - DBEY
ahges't 00y £0°'D 0ae a0 og'o ] oo oo'oes't 00'0 e o0 00°Deg"Y EoMEjeg pO1ValR « DDLY
syl (L] L0 osp iled) o' aoe 209 000y 09 a0 o' o0°00Y pusdng BIRD UHERR - DE2Y
[ig 2] 0o'g AV BOD'L o' ] o' bl ikig] Srops'L LI'BED'E B8 20 63T sappee sondojduz - aaww
eslpdxz
{318 2011 ZYOLELE \EERE'LLL 75820 £2'7 (i €80 B'E LBhO'2E oo L: 124 o0'D £§'102°07 1404 56045
2418 ST ToorsLl (1320 033 ezo'e fral ol 60 B85S LEREOZ 000 BIIEL 000 £6°HBE'9E owrosu| oL
AE028° 001 iy 1] 1502000 e 60 bo'a i) Q] oo'o 0] a0 o0 [Hlnl] sspuaabiod une] Ygal - 08T
BEBFL oo 05'EE oo ag'g 000 o 000 iz oe g1 2es o0 00D QoL 051 - GHLE
seely a0°RE} L9'0ZT 060 (] oo one 400 o0 000 o iy oo anitsacy Aeved - o798
RETHIR'EE veERLL rare’ol o0 00D o0 60'¢ oo )] w'e 00'¢ o0'n filogi} SANUDAIY SDAISHOILM ¢ B1OE
pigr W' nosE 460'0 on'e 00 wo oo oo 00D [Hk] o't oo'p B9y LD WR, « 5082
PETOE [t 090 £0ER & il 8 :1- 8 £0's81 o Go'e og'p 054 aluopu JSosU - D%
08'204 noo [Lli] 000 Qo 000 [ 2e} oo 06201 e oo [HH] 0ozl o - 9TSE
LA T 000 oo oo'o 000 o0 ore a0 94'5%k onD 003 00’0 OLgEY oUlea0) aEROULS « 0EPE
9L'EE ong an'e oo oo'n o 000 00 4] b 6o’ o6 LeZL KE| asyy stgeuded « 0hb8
Z0'0E0'L 000 [Higi] 00 o Lsy] [i]1g1] a0 06862 ] 00’0 oo BOEE6'L ey eeyse|es - 0RYE
U] o 00'H ow'e iyl 00 [ig1] 008 £8'201 000 (Uig1] a0 L0 ¥2 ) voRajuTIGo el « OEPE
[ 7144 oo i) 6PDIB'E ore ang 0600 o0 e 0o o'd cho Ry SIUDHOEY XEL §ond JOO « DEVE
L1 000 iz ) L) a0 orn o000 S¥Ied'st LHa] 00'0 oo o iei'ss XeJ OMGIV] 15 « 04PE
LABIE'E L 800 00D e [ L] no'a ABLE'Z a0¢ (] 000 Fra: 1344 x2) Bujwes oop)A - Q0¥E
FUDEU}
.. asuedygawony] ALUIPID
icl Jorog - 78 MM 4E L& SE¥3 AYWE- g sNi-Z1 - 31 weouen - 1) jR0)  {Baauen - 1ok {iesoung - §ob {lesacag - 10) {reiouog - 10}
0eng 8o Hied uwpy
1208 AIUGR3 s{Eeg UESD
BR0|) Aq 8607 R Woid THPLIEG

wiedI J0 BN wd el



| bk

052 085Gy LLEL 8’9 £L°EL 0095 SUCHNGIIUOD puR saxef aefopiwg j210)
000 060 00'0 00°0 200 000 Yydew "oD Jum
192 000 000 000 000 g8'F uzwhogduaun «
e0've 0z i€ 9t BG'G a7k oF Ly Auedwion Aunoag enog
£9'¢ 048 L9e 0E't 192 69'6 Auedwion alesipapy
suonnquuen pue soxel tehojdwy
gL'eee orves 2451 09'8 2ELGE ¥LTES Ked 18N
000 000 PRy 000 000 L Aed 19N 0} SUORIPPY |B30)
000 000 0og 000 0o'G gLl aEsInquIey
Aed 36N 03 SUONIPPY
068t 0959 89°Ze- PE'LE- 92T A PIBYUIM SOXB), 210,
00'Q 000 00’0 000 000 000 ¥l jppy asfo)dyg aieopap
begE- 0L6L~ 16'8- 9F 168~ VA Buiproutym - 1l
e0ve- 0 Le- L1 A 86'g- SLfL- 9F L sofo|dwg Alnoes Eoog
£9'G- 0L8 [R5 0e'- 1o72- 69°6- asfoduiz aseapaiy
00 000 QU0 000 a0'a on'00i- Buipiotuasp, fesapay |
. RISULIEAA SOXE]
90'88t 00009 00081 00°08 00081 lg'g9s Ry ss0un pajsnipy
QoD 000 00’0 00°G aoo 000 Aeg 58045 Woy SUORONRaQ [e10),
000 oo 00°C 000 000 Qo0 dwiy
00°0 000 000 000 000 oo DVA-LUN
Aed ss045 W0y suolonpag
90'8BE G009 00084 00°06 oo'oBl 19859 fed ssorg [Bj0
28°0LE - 000 000 000 00'0 L9'BE0 AlnoH - 193eMm
000 00790 oo oo 000 000 AuncH - leans
000 000 000 000 000 007Q Apno - aajod
000 ] oo0 oo V[e] 000 Anoy - yed
000 000 000 000 000 000 Jo805-AHnoY {5 LX) StIHIAG
200 000 00’0 00°0 000 o0'0 puadng abetaaoD ujlesH
81°LLE 000 000 oo 000 000 Way - askofdwn - ejeg
000 00008 o031 0008 00081 000 paosly - Aeeg
Aed ssoin
sjuaunsnipy pue sexe} ‘safiesn aafo|dwg
suuy ‘Agdpt uciay ‘Aa|upeay £ U0 “19SIH ugsng ‘epung 150" Uluealn r Aue ‘woos
zzor eniged
Arewing jjoihed 2ZI9LE0
eueesl() jo obBelIA W BZ:1



To'¥as LLEh 88's4 218 98708 vi'lg suophqUon pre saxe] Jokojdg (8)0),
2198 4 A 000 on’n 000 000 00’0 yajel ‘0D 44l
gE'SE 000 gt 000 P 854 uawfofwaun - 3
Zi'iie gL't 8L4) 9L FAA 96'¥9 Auedwog finseg (koo
LLTL e cLe e’ 98¢ 61'G} Auedwol asedipop
’ suopnguuoy pue soxel JoAojduis
sLozl's FANFA LY FARFA S £easl 95°¥LE cL'ovg Aed 1oN
00°¢ 00'0 0070 000 000 00'¢ Aued 9N 03 SUCINPRY [E30L
00°0 o0'o Q00 000 00D 000 uallesInquwiay
Aug 12N 0) sHORIPRY
L4921~ {trag eLv)- e £6°0E- Lo i0e- P{BULIIA SBXEL |BIC)
000 oro 000 00’0 a0'o 000 Xe} Py eainjduig sdeoipe
2ELRE 18’ rAAI 000 GLeb og' LG~ Bulprouyynm - 1l
ELLLE al'tl- PR AR LT AR zegh- 96°¢9- aafopdwg Lunoeg je1zeg
LLEL bee G618 gz gg'e- 6LGL safo|dwizy eseslpaly
00'EPS 000 00’0 200 oo 00'69- Bup[oYYIm [edeped
RIPYUIAN SOXE ]
08°068'Y 00’08l GL68) D0'0gl BY ST YL LPO' L A 880J5 pasnipy
LT LEY~ 000 000 oo 00D 000 fed 88046y WO SUDONPACY [BJ0L
(Beg+rorad 0070 000 000 000 000 dwig SHml
oF Loy~ 000 000 000 00’6 000 OVA-iIRl
Aeg ss0ip wol sUOpINpag
L17BL0'G o008} Gl'egl 00’084 By G¥E vLAP0'E fey s80)5y |BjOL
POBLG 00D 000 000 oo 0o'o ANOH - J8)8p
Ge'eey'l 00D 000 000 000 0G'o Apinoy - yoa13g
0o'Fe) oon G2'68| 000 00D Q0’0 AHnoH - 89|jod
o9g'89l') 000 000 000 000 000 AlnoH - yaed
ZE'PR0') 00D 000 000 000 000 weng-Amoy {gTLx) sunMBAD
00°'00F o000 00 0o 00’0 000 puad)yg sfielanog yesy
000 000 000 009 6y ate PLAp0'L way - eshordug - Aejeg
on'0 ¢0'084 oD’0 00°0BE 000 o0 paioels - Aejeg
fed 85015
sjusunsnipy pue saxe] ‘seBess svAojduwz
£} URSHY J8Y1DAN ejabuy 'piep ¥ sBwoy) ‘eysops ] a wipnp ‘ugiuny N euUO(] ‘o0 1 ALBYE ‘288250

zzor engeg

Arewnung 104y
BURAIQ JO eBeHIA

TTIELE0
Wd 8234



¢ sbieg

00°LrLL LgE ¥6°L01 zhos
SE'¥EL 000 000 000
889 000 6T'6 yep
91789 gL'tl 0682 oLig
1008 192 69'8) 89'e
gTEeT'e zeLgt 8€°460°) £6°228
€4 o0 000 000
€414 000 000 000
60°801 2 go'ze BE'1BL- 0FGLr
000 000 000 060
z6°08y- 168 64%9- a6z
8 oy TR RE 06°84 ok g
10'091- 19z 69'gL- 8g'g-
00 Ly . 000 062~ 00'0
29 L0F'0L 00081 vLBEZ') £E'869
Pl s 00’0 000 00D |
LggzE- 000 00'0 a0'o
o L0t~ 000 000 000
69'YE0'1L 00081 ¥2'392't £'B6G
ov'rog't 000 000 £C'OrFT
SQVLE'S 00D 00°0 o0z
65200t 000 $2'882'1 000
218 :1c 000 000 000
ZEPOD'L 000 00'0 000
00°00F 0u') 000 000
048 ) 000 00'0 000
00'064"4 o008 000 000
TWIOL Thesious eum o LoBaug ejeaym T Auad adiem

sUCHNQUIUOD pur saXe ] Jakodury (o)

Y "0 Sl

uawfordwiaun - 11

Auedwon Anseg jeioog

Auedwon aredipaiy
suonnquuog pue sexe) Jaiodwg

Ked jaN
Aed 18N OF SUONIPPY (R10)

JUBLIBSINGUADY
Aeg 9N 03 SUORIPDY

PIaYUIIM SaxE] [ejoL

Xe| [ppy dshojduwz aseapay

Buipjoyyia - 4

safojdw AuNoag je1nog

safopwy aresjpaly

BuroyyHmm jesepag
POz soxe )

fed ssolg paysnipy
Red ss0In wot SNONINPAG 1810

) “durg 3|
DYA-IUN
Az ss049 w0y suopanpag

fed ssoin) [e10),

Anoy - 1arep
Aoy - 10088
Almoy - a9jjod
Aanop - yred
Jeang-Apnoy {671 X) SWIMBAD
pusdng ebelanon ynesH
WGV - sehojdwg - Livieg
pojoslyg - Aiejes
Aed ssolg)
spusunspy pue saxe)] ‘sabep eafojdwy

Tzor isniged

Arewnung jjosfed
euealD) Jo abejiiA

ZTISHED
Wd 823



K-)1:Tg] Ag

FIYAQHdY SIHINMO

8leq] Ag
HIATINIONT
(PaILSD JUNCLUE BY) 0} WLIOIIOD 0} paBueyd ol 1Byl 199Yg UoHENUILOY Byl uo pue uoljeo)|ddy

siy) uo saunby (g [eIMU] "10p paidde Junowe By} WOl SIGHP PaYILED JUNOWE J LoREUBjdXe PaYyoeRy)
g o UraAIEEAD INNOWY

‘31D INNOWY U Jo

JusWAed 0} poapiue Si JOIBIUOY BU} PUB ‘SJUBLUNDOET JOBIUOD SU} UMM SOUBDRIODDE Ul S

WIoAA BUL Jo Ayrenb ey} ‘pejeoipul se passalboid SBy YIOAA 9i] 181j8Q PUB UOHEULION! 'SBpajmouy
s,1@8U15U5 8l JO 188q ay) 0} JeY) Jaump ay} 0} sayILed Jesubug ey uoneoydde sy Buisudwos
BJEp OU) PUB SUOHEAISSIO B)IS-UO UD paseq 'SIUaLunaog JDBJUOS 8y} UM SOUBPIODIE U]

ANFWAV L HOS JLYIIHILMTD S, HTINIONT

"ONI ‘NOYI FHINOVIN HOLOVHLINGD

zzozszizo A

"SNP MOU §1 LIBHoY UMOoYS Juswied Jusund ey pur

LSumg By} Woy paaiesal sjuswAed pue panss| siem jUsWAed 1o) sejedyipes snoaald Yom
10} HIOAA JO} 10joRIjUOS) By} Ag pred usaq SABY SJUNOLWE (B JeU) 'SJUalIngog JOBIU0YD S} Yiim
2oUEPI020E. U] Pa1a|dlos Usaq sey jusliied 4oj uoneoyddy siUl AQ PRISAQD JIOAA B4} Ja18Y pue
uoljeuLIojUl ‘aBpejmouy s J0I0BIUOSD BYI JO 1S9G ) 0] JBU} Seyed JojoenuoD paubisiepun sy

L25Z0 1| Ieniesag
peoy gnjd AUNoD YUoN §
D71 $91BI00SSY B LIBISRYD

1Z0Z/8L/S :3Lva LOVHLINOD

1269 *SON LO9roxd
LE0T/RLT -Q) AOId
Z ‘ON NOLLVYDI1ddY

{geur sse| g aur}

00'8.9'25¢€ § e IOYNIYLIY ONIANIDND 'HSINI O SONVIVE

00°5.6'%Z G ANa LNSWAYY INZRHND

sue | 8B2I0lS Jejen PAIBAR(T UGHED) (0005 MaN

{aieonay soud Wol g et

00°2¥8'668 § et I NIINAYG MO SALYOIILEED SNOIATNd $§37°
(je101 g BUI") 859}  BULY)
00'228'vZ8 g FOVNIVLAY 85371 GANYVYI TVIOL
(188YS LOIBNUNLOD U | LILMOD U [BjoL)
00'86.'20% 8 (g5 + Bg 2un) sbeule)ay 210}
{18843 UopBNLIUOTD UG 4 UUINKRD}Y
$ RSB PBIolS J0 % q
(ja8Ug uofienunlon Uo 3 + { sUWBoD)
00'85.'201 % palsidwoD YIop Jo %04 B
HAOVYNIVLAY -
00'085°420'L $ ALVQA 01 Q94018 8 0313971dW0D TVL0L -
00008 242°L § o Z+1eut) JLVA OL NS LOVHLNOD °
0000571 $ si1apio abueys Aq ebueys jap
00'000'E92Z'L $ ANS LOVYHLINOD TYNIDIMO °

‘paysRIE SI j88US UCHENUIIUOD
PORANGD BYI UPM UDDSULI0O U] ‘mojeg umoys S ‘JualiAed 1of apew s uagesyddy

AINIFWAY HO4 NOLLYO TddV S.HOLIVHINOD

L0145 TS ‘siie4 xnolg

9¥vl xog Od
uol| annbepy
HIANIONZ VIA HOLOVHINOD WO
¥G5Z9 T 'euealp
930G MAIA LINOG L0F
euealQ) jo abe|an
~103roud MINMO O

INIWAYd Y0 NOIIVOIHILETD GNY NOLLYDI1ddV



007852201 $ [o0'0z6'6¥vz s %o [o0085i20°L $1 - 4100705242 4 [ 60°0£R'666 $ [ 00°005°222° §
- $ - 3 - % - $
- 3 - 3 - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $
- $ - g - $ - 4
- $ - [ - $ - $
00°0% %001 | 00°005'F1 $ - & | p0ons'vL & 000081 $ IIBIPUBH PPV,
00°05.% %0 - $ - g - $ | 00084 $ e ua4| o
0D'BFIZIE %0 - $ - g - $ | D0'RPE'TL 3 BIPA PROJER YN 3 © BoUad pasodold| pe
0054628 %0 - $ - ${ - $ | 0058’2 $ [BACWDY 8ousd| €8
00°6/8'28 %0 - 3 - ¢ - $ | ooss8'2 % Buipasg | sseD ¥ Bupeln omupe| ze
00°0% %00l | 00°986°G $ - $ | 00'985'G ¢ | oooes's ¢ feaoway josdol 8] LE
00'8/E'4$ %S | 00EEL'EZ % - ¢ 002EL'EZ $ 1 00016'62 3 peoy sseooy] og
00°052' 1S %0 - $ - $| - $ § 00'06E'L $ pali4 oucy) ‘spleliog [99)S ,0F 62
00°000°28 %0 - $ - g - $ }00°000'C $ 834 dod.2l s
00°084'28 %0 - $ - sl - ¢ [ o092z 3 WONND d'OW 2L L2
00’0 %001 | 06°050°) $ - $ | oo'os0°L $ | 00'050°) $ NIpioeg youall| oz
00'0% %00} | 00°000'% $ - $ | o0000'F 8 | 00000t $ WespAH aud| sz
0008 %00} |oo0¥z'e $ - £ 1007028 $ | coovee 3 21 W 06-0 8did Buised 91| pe
00°08 %001 | 00082 $ - $ 5000422 % | oo0se'e $ pusg .06 8] £2
0008 %003 | 00°000"L $ - $ 1 007000'L $ | ooo00°) g 99).8%.8x.8] 22
0008 %004 {00000} $ - % | ooooa'L $ | 00°000't g S L.GX,.8%X.8 12
0008 %00l {00008 $ - % | oo'oos'e $ | o0'DoR's 8 xog deg pue saeA 8| 0
00’08 %00L | 00°008'TL $ - $ | o0'00g'ZL $ | o008 $ X0g % 8Al2A 9189 ,8( 8)
0008 %00L | 00°008'} $ - $ | 00002t $ | 00°DOE’L $ X0g g BAlEA 9180 9 8)
00'0% %00l | 00°005'e § - $ | oooos'e $ | Dopog'e & anrs9)g Budde] 9| £1
0008 %00L | 0D'gEE $ - $ | oogzz $ | 00'sge $ 82U 006-0 DA UWBUUAEM 0] 8)
00°0% %00L | 0OOLE'0Z $ - $ | ooole'oz % | 00°019'0Z $ 81-4Q 006-0 DA Uleunatep .8l gL
00700558 %0 - $ - $| - ¢ | 00°005's $ (BB PEad [BIDYD § UNBA JSIRIN|  #L
00°000'2% %e6 | 00'000'EE $ 00°000'22 $f - % | 00"000'Ye- $ wnysy) g "yasy ‘Buiguunly pead [BIIWBGS B IINBA JIBN| gL
000% %00L | 0000042 $ - $ | 00'000'22 %1 o0000'sL2 $ polesu Jnea Buusja( Z1
00°005'5% %0 - $ - $1 - $ ] 00°005's & [eouoa|g Bupling pead |eojweyd| L
0070548 %16 | 000644 g 00088 $ [ poone'e 4§ 000058 $ uonepunod Suipiing pead [eoweyn| oL
00'004'2$ %Ee6 | 000082 & 00006 § | DO'008'LZ $ I 00'008'5E $ pajieisul Buiping uim sleldwo) wisisig paay [esweun| e
00°'008'5E$ %0 - g - $| - $ | oo'oog'se $ Anpwsia) Jam0L IBIEM| 8
00't88'eS %9g | 00915, $ - ¢ | oools's s | cooov'st 3 SICHUOD YBAA JBXINE JBMO L JBTENL] £
o005L'91% %0 - 3 - $ - $ | opnSL9r $ Jo2UU00SI) ‘Bsey SIS ‘Poad 0SS [eOMRRRl| ©
00°00%'9L$ %8 00°00§°L $ - $ | o0'00%'L $ | oopoD'gL $ [Boio8|g Jemo L Jetep| 6
00°0% %00L | 00°000'08L $ - % | oo'oo0'08t $ | co'con‘ost $ uonEpuUNo Jamo [, BIBAN | ¥
00'000'26% %0 - $ - g| - $ | oopones $ Bunuied maig [
00°03% %00l | 00'000'EET g - $ | ooooo'szE $ | ooo0'eze $ uopoarz |
00°0% %00L | 00'000'8) ¢ - ¢ | 000008 $ | 0000081 $ AenpRdg PeIg P
00°0% %00l | 00'000Z) ¢ - ¢ {00000t $ | 0000021 § Bupuieg pue Bugselg doyg jo
00°0% %00l | 00'Z60'242 ¢ - $ 31 00260242 $ | 00'Z80'ELE $ uonesuqed doys |q
00°0% %00l | 00'62%'05 $ - $ | 0U'BTP'99 $ | 00'BZY 9% $ sydienay eelg |e
(I 000'0G 1) J8MO| 1BjEBRY| €
00'000°1£S %0 - $ - $i - ¢ 1 0000018 $ jesodsiq ‘uopoweq Jemo] iep Bugspa| g
%0l 00°0% %00} | 0000004 ¢ - 3 | oorooo'os g | 00°000'0L $ UOREZIIQOIA ‘souensy) ‘spueg]| i
B-9) [GY5))] Hd+3+q) (70 g ujou) @+
812y s|ueUeA I} LSl Yo aeg o paIts peliad S, co_gmo_an_«_. anfeA pINpPsULg HIOAR JO :O_ua_guwmo “ON
mmmc_ﬁmz Q] paJaIg 9 Aasald SNOIADIA WOt way
aleey pajzdinon S|euRIE N
0L E8j[diion oM
I
i H 9 d 3 | a 5 E] Y
“Aickde Aew swis)l auy Joy sBEURIR) SBIIEA SJaM SIORILOD U0 | LWNGH 850
“IB|IOP 1SBIeaL 21} O] PRIE]S AIE SIUNOWIE "MO|8q SUoiinge) u|
1269 TON LO3rodd S HIINIONT
ZZOZIBTIE ‘0l aoIy3ad "payoRKE S| ‘UoReoyIieD paubis siopeaue) uueucs
TZOLIBENT 'H1VA NOLLY DI ddY "INFNAYL HO4 ILYDIH1LHID ANY NOILYDddY
L 'ON NOLLYDIIadY

133HS NOILLYNNIINOD




THIRD AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING
PLANNING, DESIGN and CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
FOR THE
YILLAGE OF OREANA

WATER STORAGE AND DISTRIBUTION IMPROVEMENTS

THIS AMENDMENT TCO THE AGREEMENT, made and emtered info this _ day of
, 2022, by and between the VILLAGE OF OREANA, ILLINOIS, hereinafter
referred to as the “VILLAGE” and CHASTAIN & ASSOCIATES LLC, 5 N. Country Club Road,
Decatur, Hlinois 62521, hereinafter referred to as the “ENGINEER”, amends the Agreement for
Engineering Services dated July 17, 2018, and amended on September 18, 2018, and May 21, 2019, by
adding professional engineering services in connection with the preparation of planning documents, plans,
specifications, construction observation and project management relating to the improvements hereinafter
referred to as the “PROJECT”.

This AMENDMENT adds a second loan application and a separate bid package for the Phase 2 Water
Main Replacement work to the previously amended PROJECT scope of engineering work. Said
PROJECT includes the project planning, two (2) EPA loan applications, Project Plan, design, bidding
and management of the phased construction project and loan requirements, The scope of proposed
planning, design and construction includes replacement of the existing 50,000-gallon water tower with a
new 150,000-gallon water tower and replacement of undersized water mains at varions locations in town
with new mains.

Funding for this project is expected to be through Illinois EPA’s Public Water Supply Loan Program
(PWSLP).

THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and of the mutual covenants herein set forth,
THE ENGINEER AGREES:
1. Project Planning - This ifem is complete.

a Prepare the Project Plan as detailed in the EPA’s Public Water Supply Loan Program
(PWSLP}, items No. 1 through No. 16 of the Project Plan Submittal Checklist, WPC 756
9/2017.

b. Evaluate the costs and benefits of constructing a new water tower, rehabilitating the
existing water tower, or utilizing the combination of a new water tower and the old water
tower. Final determination of the recommended improvements will be made based on the
engineering evaluation, siting requirements and VILLAGE input.

C. Evaluate the existing water distribution system to identify recommended improvements to
remedy issues with undersized mains, dead end loops, and sections of existing mains
prone {0 leaks and breaks. Prepare a recoramendation of lines to be replaced based on
financial benefit and input from the VILLAGE.

Page1of 9



Meet with the VILLAGE two times to present preliminary recommendations and receive
input from the VILLAGE regarding the Project Planning for the water towers and water
main replacement.

Assist the VILLAGE in preparing the PWSLP Loan Application forms, certifications,
budgets and time frame, PWS 297 Rev. 8/30/2017.

Retain qualified consultants fo survey and photograph the existing water tower and
prepare an historic engineering documentation package in accordance with Historic
American Engineering Record (HAER) standards to add the structure to the National
Register of Historic Places as required by the State Historic Preservation Office,

2. Design — Furnish Design Services generally comprised of the following:

a.

Make such detailed surveys as are necessary to complete detailed construction plans for
the project described in the approved Project Plan report.

Review water system records, existing and potential future water customers, and water
system hydraulics as they pertain to the water main replacement and tower placement.
Determine the necessary water main size to meet the system needs. The new water main
will be a minimum of 6” diameter to provide fire protection to the affected area. This
item is complete,

Preparc two separate comtract bid packages with construction drawings and
specifications. One (1) bid package for the Phase 1 Water Tower and one (1) bid package
for Phase 2 installation of a new water main and installation of new water service lines
from the main to water meters.

Kentify any easements or ROW acquisitions needed for the new water main, prepare
casement plats where required. Fasement negotiations with affected property owners or
paymenis to property owners are not included in the ENGINEERs scope of work. This
item is complete.

Update VILLAGE sewer, water and property maps o incorporate pertinent information
gathered during field survey.

Prepare an opinion of costs for the project constraction based on the final plans and
specifications.

Furnish copies of the Confract Documents consisting of Construction Agreement Forms,
General Conditions, Special Conditions, Detailed Construction Plans and Specifications
for review by the Village and for submission to permitting authorities.

Meet with the VILLAGE during the design process for review and input into the layout
and operation of the new water main. :

Incorporate the VILLAGE’s review comments into the final set of contract documents.

Assist the VILLAGE with necessary permit applications to all governmental and other
authorities having jurisdiction to approve portions of the Project such as, but not limited

Page 2 of 9



to, Tllinois Environmental Protection Agency, Village of Oreana, Division of Water
Resources, US Army Corps of Engincers.

Assist the VILLAGE with completion of one (1) Illinois EPA LWSLP Loan Application
for Phase 1 Water Tower, along with required accompanying forms. {(See Exhibit A for
an overview of requirements to cbtain a loan agreement through the PWSLP.} This item
is complete,

Assist the VILLAGE with completion of one 1) Illinois EPA LWSLP Loan Application
for Phase 2 Water Main Replacement, along with required accompanying forms. (See

Exhibit A for an overview of requirements to cbfain a2 loan agreement through the
PWSLP.)

Request updated Phase 2 Water Main Replacement sign-offs in accordance with the latest
IEPA Environmental Checldist. Note: Tribal consultation is now required. We include
submitting letters to applicable tribes, but have not included any archaeological surveys
which could be requested by consulting tribes,

Project Time of Performance — To complete the engineering design services within 350
calendar days from the receipt of a Notice to Proceed from the VILLAGE.

3. Construction Guidance

a.

Consult with the VILLAGE and with the Contractor on. interpretation of plans and
specifications and regarding any changes under consideraiion as construetion proceeds.
Provide benchmark, control points and key structure locations for the Contractor at the
construction sites.

Provide periodic job site inspection by the Project Manager, or his representatives, during
the construction period.

Prepare and submit all paymeunt estimates, change orders, records, and reports required by
the VILLAGE and required to comply with the EPA’s PWSLP.

Endeavor to safeguard the VILLAGE against defects and deficiencies on the part of the
contractor, but the ENGINEER. does not guarantee the performance of the coniract by
the Contracior.

Conduct final inspection of construction and prepare final papers and reports.

Revise contract drawings to show location and nature of improvement as actually
constmected and supply record drawings of the completed project fo the VILLAGE.
Update pertinent VELLAGE sewer, water and property maps to incorporate record
drawing information from the project.

Inspect the Contractor's operations for compliance with the plans and specifications and
the keeping of complete project records.

Review and check all shop and working drawings.

Review and check all reports by testing laboratories on equipment and material tested.

Page 3 0f9



Provide bidding services for two (2) separate construction contracts, including issuing
bidding notices, printing of plans and specifications, addressing contractor inquiries
regarding the PROJECT, bid opening and tabulation of bids and recommendation of
award.

Construction Observation - Provide Construction Observation Services during construction of
the proposed improvements to be completed in two (2} separate phases, including but not limited
to the following;

a.

Provide review of the Contractor’s work for compliance with plans and specifications,
Such review shall include those services which are customarily referred to as detailed
resident inspection services, provided that the ENGINEER shall not be responsible for
the acts or omissions of any coniractor(s), any subcontractor(s) or any of the
contractor(s}’ or subconiractor(s)’ agents or employees or any other person (except his
own employees and agents) at the project site or for the supervision, direction, control
and work safety of any contractor(s) or for the construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences, or procedures or for safety preceutions or programs incidental to the work of
contractor(s) or for any contractor(s)’ failure to perform the construction work in
accordance with confract documents.

Maintain a record or log of the contractor’s activities throughout construction including
notations on the nature and cost of any extra work.

Review and check all payment estimates, change orders, records and repotts pertaining to
the construction activities.

Project Required Provisions

a.

The ENGINEER agrees to take affirmative steps to assure that disadvantaged business
enterprises are utilized when possible as sources of supplies, equipment, construction,
and services in accordance with the Public Water Supply Loan Program rules. As
required by the award conditions of USEPA’s Assistance Agreement with TEPA, the
ENGINEER acknowledges that the fair share percentages are 5% for MBE’s and 12%
for WBE's.

The ENGINEER agrees to include paragraphs c. through e. of this clause in all his
contracts and all tier subcontracts which are in excess of $25,000 and directly related to
project performance.

The ENGINEER agrees to maintain books, records, documents and other evidence
directly pertinent to performance of PWSLP/WPCLP loan work under this
AGREEMENT consistent with generally accepted Accounting Principles. The Agency
(IEPA) or any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access to such books,
records, documents and other evidence for the purpose of inspection, audit and copying.
Facilities shall be provided for access and inspection. Audits conducted pursuant to this
provision shall be in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.

The ENGINEER agrees to the disclosure of all information and reports resulting from

access to records pursuant to subsection ¢. above, to the Agency. The auditing agency
will afford the ENGINEER an opportunity for an audit exit conference and an

Page 4 of 0



opportunity to comment on the pertinent portions of the draft audit report. The final audit
report will include the written comments, if any, of the audited parties.

Records under subsection ¢. above shall be meintained and made available during
performance on IEPA loan work under this AGREEMENT and until 3 years from date
of final TEPA loan audit for the project. In addition, those records which relate to any
"dispute” appeal under pursuant to the Loan Rules Section 365/662.650 (Disputes), or
litigation, or the settlement of claims arising out of such performance, costs or items to
which an audit exception has been taken, shall be maintained and made available until 3
years after the date of resolution of such appeal, litigation, claim or exception.

The ENGINEER warrants that no person or selling agency has been employed or
retained to solicit or secure this contract upon an agreement or understanding for a
commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting bona fide employees.
For breach ot violation of this warranty, the VILLAGE shall have the right to annul this
AGREEMENT without liability or in its discretion to deduct from the contract price or
consideration or otherwise recover the full amount of such commission, percentage,
brokerage or contingent fee.

The ENGINEER certifies that to the best of its knowledge and belicf that it and its
principals: a} are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department
or agency; (b) have not within & three year period preceding this proposal been convicted
of or had a civil judgement rendered against them for commission of theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving
stolen property. {c} are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged
by a government entity (Federal, State or local) with commission of any type of offenses
enumerated in paragraph (b) of this certification; and (d} have not within a three-year
period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public transactions (Federal,
State or local) terminated for cause or default. The ENGINEER understands that a false
statement on this certification may be grounds for rejection of this proposal or
termination of the award. In addition, under 18 USC Sec. 1001, a false statement may
result in fines of up to $10,000 or imprisonment for up to 5 years, or both.

The ENGINEER shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex
in the performance of this contract. The engineer shall carry out applicable requirements
of 40 CFR Part 33 in the award and administration of contracts awarded under EPA
financial assistance agreements. Failure by the engineer to carry out these requirements
is a material breach of this contract which may result in the termination of this contract or
other legally available remedies.

6., Insurance

The ENGINEER shall procure and maintain for the term of this Contract, at its expense,
insurance of the type and in the minimum amounts stated below:

a

Workers’ Compensation Statutory

Page S of 9



b. Employer’s Liability -

1} Each Accident $ 1,000,000

2) Disease, Policy Limit 1,000,000

3) Disease, Each Employee 1,000,000
e, General Liability -

1) Each Occurrence $ 1,000,000

) Damage to Rented Premises 100,000

3) - Medical Expense 10,000

4 Personal and Adv. Injury 1,000,000

5 General Aggregate 2,000,000

6) Products — Comp/OP Age 2,000,000
d. Excess or Umbrelle Liability -

D Each Occurrence $ 6,000,000

2) General Aggregate 6,000,000
e Automobile Liability -

)] Combined Single Limit {Bodily Injury and

Property Damage) Each Accident 1,000,000

£ Professional Liability $ 1,000,000

The Village of Oreana, Illinois, and its officers, employees and agents shall be listed on
ENGINEER’s policies of insurance as additional insureds.

THE VILLAGE AGREES,

I. Payment for all services listed under Project Planning, Design, Construction Guidance, and
Construction Observation of section “THE ENGINEER AGREES” of this AGREEMENT
shall be based on the actual time spent on the PROJECT by the classifications of employees.
Fxhibit A — 2022 Schedule of Charges shall be used for this project. The Schedule of Charges
may be revised annually, Reimbursement of expenses and costs incurred specifically in fulfilling
the terms of this AGREEMENT such as, but not Himited to, outside professional services, stakes,
blueprints, supplies, toll calls, transportation and subsistence shall be at the actual cost. The
estimated fees for the 1-Project Planning and 2-Design work under “THE ENGINEER
AGREES” are $214,500 and the estimated fees for 3-Construction Guidance, and 4-Construction
Observation of section “THE ENGINEER AGREES” are $231,400. The aggrepate of all
charges for the above work shall not exceed a maximum amount of $445,900 without written
approval from the VILLAGE,

2. The ENGINEER may submit monthly or periodic statements requesting payment. Such
statements shall be based upon the amount and value of the services provided and expenses
incurred by ENGINEER to the date of the statement and shall be supplemented or accompanied
by such supporting data as may be required by the VILLAGE,

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED,

1. It shall be the ENGINEER's responsibility, when total monies due the ENGINEER as
reimbursement for actual costs approach a point near 50% of the reimbursable actual costs
specified above, to review the work accomplished and make an estimate showing costs incurred

Page 6 of 9



and costs of services still required of the ENGINEER to complete his obligation. He shall do the
same prior o when the costs incurred reach 90% of reimbursable actual costs. If any of these
estimates exceed the upper limit of reimbursable actual costs, the ENGINEER shall immediately
submit the estimate to the VILLAGE. The VILLAGE shall review the estimate and promptly
direct the ENGINEER to:

a. Stop work at a logical point when monies due the ENGINEER are within the limit of
reimbursable actual costs, or

b. Continue work under the terms of the AGREEMENT up to an adjusted limit of
reimbursable actual costs as authorized in writing by the VILLAGE. The ENGINEER
will make no claim for payment in excess of the original limit of reimbursable actual
costs without having received such written authorization prior to incurring the excess
costs.

. The provisions of this Section and the various rates of compensation for ENGINEER s services

provided for in this AGREEMENT have been agreed to in anticipation of the orderly and
continuous progress of the PROJECT. Time is of the essence and therefore the project shall be
completed with due diligence to conform to the agreed upon completion timing, The Drafi
Project Plan shall be delivered to the VILLAGE for their review and comments within 180 days
after the Notice to Proceed from the VILLAGE. The Final Project Plan will be submitted within
60 days of receiving comments from the VILLAGE regarding the Draft Project Plan, The
ENGINEER shall not be responsible for any time delays in the PROJECT caused by
circumstances beyond the ENGINEER's control.

. The VILLAGE may at any time, by written order, make changes within the general scope of this
AGREEMENT in the services or work to be performed. If such changes cause an increase or
decrease in the ENGINEER’s cost or time required to perform any scrvices under this
AGREEMENT, an equitable adjustment shall be made and this AGREEMENT shall be
modified in writing. The ENGINEER must assert any claim for adjustment under this clause in
writing within 30 days from the date of receipt of the ENGINEER of the notification of change
unless the VILLAGE grants additional time before the date of final payment. No services for
which an additional compensation will be charged by the ENGINEER shall be furnished without
the written authorization of the VILLAGE.

Services performed during the performance of the AGREEMENT made necessary by the
following circimstances or events shall be considered as Additional Services:

a, Services perfogn"xe_d as a result of litigation, arbitration, public hearings or other legal or

administrative préceedings involving the PROJECT other than a dispute between the
VILLAGE and ENGINEER.
b. Services performed to accomplish property surveys, preparation of legal description plats

and documents for the acquisition of land, easements and/or right-of-way, and assistance
to the VILLAGE in acquiring any necessary land, easernents and right-of-way.

c. Services performed in connection with supplemental archaeological surveys and wetland
determinations if required by government permitting agencies.

d. Payment for Addifional Services shall be based on the actual time spent on the
PROJECT by the classifications of employees, Exhibit A — 2022 Schedule of Charges

Page7 of 9



shall be used for this PROJECT. Reimbursement of expenses and costs incurred
specifically in fulfilling the additional services authorized by the terms of this
AGREEMENT such as, but not limited to, outside professional services, blueprints,
supplies, toll calls, transportation and subsistence shall be at the actwal cost to the
ENGINEER. 1t is agreed that the VILLAGE will not be obligated for additional
services unless authorized in writing by the VILLAGE.

5. Services resulting from significant changes in general scope of the PROJECT including, but not
limited to, changes in size, complexity, or VILLAGE's schedule; and revising previously
accepted studies or reports, when such revisions are due to causes beyond ENGINEER's control
shall be considered as a Change in Scope.

6. The obligation to provide further services under this AGREEMENT may be terminated by either
party upon 7 days’ wrilten notice in the event of substantia) faihure by the other party to perform
in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party.

7. In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the VILLAGE and the
ENGINEER, the risks have been allocated such that the VILLAGE agrees, the fullest extent
permitted by law, to limit the liability of the ENGINEER to the VILLAGE for any and all
claims, losses, costs, damages of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses from any cause or
causes, including attorney’s fees and cost and expert-witness fees and costs, so that the tofal
aggregate Hability of the ENGINEER to the VILLAGE shall not exceed $50,000, or the
ENGINEER’S total fee for services rendered on this Project, whichever is greater, It is intended
that this limitation apply to any and all Hability or cause of action however alleged or arising,
unless otherwise prohibited by law,

THE VILLAGE AND THE ENGINEER ecach bind themselves, their partners, successors, executors,
administrators and assignees to each other party hereto in respect to all the covenants and agreements
herein and, except as above, neither the VILLAGE nor the ENGINEER shall assign, sublet or transfer
any part of his interest in this AGREEMENT without the written consent of the other party hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals this day of
, 2022,
VILLAGE OF OREANA: CHAST
By: By:
Aaron Keathley Kevin My®rs, |
President Principal
ATTEST: ATTEST:
By: By; ; "’Z;z e ﬁ___._.sz"& j A ol
Anne Kirby Matthew B. Foster, P.E,, P.L.S.
Village Clerk Project Manager

Page 8 of 9



EXHIBIT A

f CHASTAIN
L & ASSOCIATES LLC
| TONSULTING ENGINEERS

2022 SCHEDULE OF RATES

Classification Per Hour Rate Net
Enpinecrs From To
Project Principal S23c40 - $233.680

. Senior Project WMatiager $236.80 - 424000
Project Manager i 518580 - Baps02
Project Manager | 535360 -  S19200
Project Engineer # 18880 - $161.50
Project Enginesr | 812640 - $14080
Engineer S3a42 - 512800
Surveyors
chief of Survey $17120 - H17120
Surveyor 313016 - $12046
Surseyor § 58000 - 48000
Techhicsd
Senior Teghnician $169.50 - 515060
Tech. IV si5846 -~ B158.40
Technician 8 _ S12483 - 5140.80
Technician 8 310496 - $112.00
Technichn b 56720 - s102.40
Office Services and Recerds
Administirative 55352 - £128.00

The above rates apply to 2l projects with eiceptieon to depositions and expert witness, in which all time spent for the preparation for
depositions, providing e depostition, prepazation for trials, and $me spent in tial shall be hilled at 2 rate of 2.0 times the shove rate
for all staff invoived.

Expenses such as interim travel and subsistence, telephone, biweprints, subsurface nvestigations, Isborstory testing, and
subcontractor work spproved by the dlient, will be charged st actusl cost A 10% administration f2e may be charged on cutside
expensss.

A Fathometer for Bydrographic surveys will be invoiced at 5150.00 per day. The use of a Sarvey Laser Scanner will be invoiced at
$1.000.00 per day. The use of an ATY or UTV wiil be invciced at $2008.00 per day or actual Tental cost. The use of 3 grone for zeri!
surveys or photography will be invelced at $50.80 per hoor.

Necessary field vehitles are charged at 565.00 per day. All other mileage is charged 3t 58.5 cents per mie net {or the current rate
altownd by the LR S.). Boat Service feesare 5350 per day.

Above quotations are sublect to change with 60 days review by client, due to sircumstances hayord our control.

Updated 12/26/21

Page 9 of' 9






linois Department Resolution for Maintenance

of Transportation Under the lllinois Highway Code
Resolution Number Resolution Type Section Number
Original 22-00000-00-GM
BE IT RESOLVED, by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Governing Body Type Local Public Agency Type
Oreana Hinois that there is hereby appropriated the sum of
Name of Local Public Agency
One Hundred Thirty Thousand Dotiars { $130,000.00 )

of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining streets and highways under the applicable provisions of lilinois Highway Code from

01/01/22 to 12/31/22
Beginning Date Ending Date

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those operations as listed and described on the approved Estimate of Maintenance Costs,
including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax
funds during the period as specified above.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Village of Oreana

Local Public Agency Type Name of Local Public Agency
shall submit within three months after the end of the maintenance period as stated above, to the Department of Transportation, on forms
available from the Department, a certified statement showing expenditures and the balances remaining in the funds authorized for
expenditure by the Depariment under this appropriation, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit four (4) ceritified originals of this resolution to the district office
of the Department of Transporiation.

1 Anne Kirby Village Clerk in and for said Village

Name of Clerk Local Public Agency Type Local Public Agency Type
of Oreana in the State of lllinois, and keeper of the records and files thereof, as

Name of Local Public Agency
provided by statute, do hereby cerlify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the

President and Board of Trustees of Qreana ata meeting held on__ 03/22/22
Govering Body Type MName of Local Public Agency Date
IN TESTIMONY WHEREGF, | have hereunto set my hand and seal this  22nd  day of March, 2022
Day Month, Year
(SEAL) Clerk Signature
APPROVED

Regional Engineer
Department of Transportation Date

Printed 03/18/22 BLR 14220 {Rev. 02/08/19

}




linois Department Maintenance Engineering to be E¢E

Al

of Transportation Performed by a Consulting Engineer ks

Local Public Agency County Section Number

\illage of Oreana Macon 22-00000-00-GM

The services to be performed by the consulting engineer, pertaining to the various items of work included in the estimated cost of the
maintenance operations (BLR 14222), shall consist of the following:

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING shall include:

Investigation of the condition of the streets or highways for determination (in consultation with the local highway authority) of the
maintenance operations to be included in the maintenance program; preparation of the maintenance resoiution (BLR 14220 for
municipalities and counties), maintenance estimate of cost and, if applicable, proposal; attendance at mestings of the governing
body as may reasonably be required; attendance at public letting; preparation of the contract, quotations, and/or acceptance {BLR

12330) form. Also, preparation of the maintenance expenditure statement which must be submitted to IDOT within 3 months of
the end of the maintenance pericd.

ENGINEERING INSPECTION shall include:

Furnishing the engineering field inspection, including preparation of payment estimate for contract, material proposal andfor
deliver and instal! proposal and/or checking material invoices of those maintenance operations requiring engineering field
inspection, For operations requiring material testing ensure the testing is completed by a qualified firm,

For furnishing preliminary engineering, the engineer will be paid a base fee PLUS a negotiated fee percentage. Only one base fee can be
charged per maintenance period. For fumnishing engineering inspection, the engineer will be paid a negotiated fee percentage. The
negotiated preliminary engineering fee percentage for each maintenance group shown in the "Schedule of Fees” shall be applied to the
total estimated costs of that group. The negotiated fee for engineering inspection for each maintenance group shall be applied to the total

final cost of that group for the times which required engineering inspections. In no case shall this be construed to include supervision of the
contractor operations.

SCHEDULE OF FEES
Total of all Maintenance Operations:
[]<=$20,000 Base Fee >$20,000  Base Fee = $1,250.00
PLUS
Maintenance Prefiminary Engineering Engineering Inspection
Engineering Category, Maximum Fee % | Negotiated Fee % | Maximum Fee % | Negotiated Fee % Operation(s) to be Inspected
! NA NA NA NA NA

A 2% 2% 1% 1% NA
1iB 3% 3% 3% 3% NA
I 4% 4% 4% 4% NA
Y 5% 5% 6% 6% NA

The LPA certifies that the selection of the ENGINEER was performed in accerdance with the Local Government Professional Service

Selection Act 50 (ILCS 510/1-510/8) and procedures cutlined in Chapter 5 of the DEPARTMENT's Bureau of Local Roads and Streets
Manual.

BY: BY:
Local Public Agency Signature Date Consulting Engineer Signature Date
Digitally signeff by Matthew B, Foster, PE, PLS
—_ ) DN: cr=Matthils B, Foster, PE, PLS, o=Chastain &
)’[/éc;;z;gl;: - é" o e Assaclates LLG fou,
) email=mioste[@chastainengineers.com, c=U$
Date:ZGZE.DlFE 13:11:25 0500
Title Title
Village Clerk Matthew B. Foster, P.E., P.L.S.
P.E. Seal Date
W
‘3‘\\\\\\!\1 By, Exp. 11/30/2023
SN L2 S,
SR 06,
Approved: SN wAZ
! | ST 062-058311 2
Regional Engineer, IDOT Date =37 RECISTERED *=0Z
Z . PROFESSIONAL ; £
Z % ENGNEER ¢ S
%‘k OF o *§
LIRS
Printed 03/17/22 ’ W

2
Wttty BLR 05520 (Rev. 06/17/18)




llinois Department
of Transportation

Estimate of Maintenance Costs

Local Public Agency General Maintenance

E Ll

Submittal TypeIOriginal F

Maintenance Period

Local Public Agency County Section Number Beginning Ending
Village of Oreana IMacon 22-00000-00-GM [101/01/22 12131722
Maintenance Hems
Material Categories/ Total
Maint Point of Delivery or Maintenance
Maintenance Eng Insp. | Work Performed by Operation
Operation  [Category] Req. |an Qutside Contractor;  Unit Quantity Unit Cost Cost Cost
1. Bit, Surf, Bit. Matls. (C&S Ct)
Treatments Hi Yes (Furn & Apply) Ton 85 $750.001 $63,750.00
Seal Coat Agg
(Furn & Apply) Ton 790 $50.00 $39,500.00 $103,250.00
Total Operation Cost $103,250.00
Estimate of Maintenance Costs Summary
Maintenance MFET Funds RBI Funds Other Funds Estimated Costs
Local Public Agency Labor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Loecat Public Agency Equipment $0.60 $0.60 $0.001 $0.00
Materials/Contracts{Non Bid ltems) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Materiais/Deliver & Install/Materials Quotations (Bid ltems) $88,806.04 $14,443.96 $0.00 $103,250.00
Formal Contract (Bid Items) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Maintenance Total $88,806.04 $14,443.96 $0.00 $103,250.00
Estimated Maintenance Eng Costs Summary
Maintenance Engineering MFT Funds RBI Funds Other Funds Total Est Costs
Preliminary Engineering $5,380.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,380.00
Engineering Inspection $4,130.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,130.00
Material Testing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Advertising $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00
Bridge Inspection Engineering $0.00] $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Maintenance Engineering Total $9,810.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,810.00
Total Estimated Maintenance| $98,616.04] $14,443.96 $0.00 $113,060.00
Remarks
SUBMITTED
Local Public Agency Official Date
Title
Village Clerk _ APPROVED
Regtonal Engineer
County Engineer/Superintendent of Highways Date Department of Transporiation Date
Printed 03/18/22 Page 1 of 1 BLR 14222 (Rev. 10/01/20}






Small Town Living 1LC, NFP

P.0. Box 151 ﬁ DQD ﬁ

Oreana, Il 62554 [ i [
SMALL TOWN LIVING

OREANA « ILLINOIS

Village of Oreana Trustees,

Below is a schedule of events that Small Town Living is asking for approval to use the Village of Oreana
Park. As in previous years, Small Town Living is carrying an insurance policy that meets the reguirements
of the Village of Oreana. Also listed in with the dates and events, is a list of what Small Town Living asks
to borrow from the Village of Oreana Public Works Department. As in previous years, anything that is
borrowed from the Village of Oreana Public Works Department will be picked up the Friday before the
event {causing no overtime nor extra work for the department) and returned to the shed the following
Monday (or as soon as a member of the department is on duty). At this time, Small Town Living does not
request the Village of Oreana Police Departments presence at any events. If that is to change, Small
Town Living will come to the Village of Oreana Board for approval. Please see the requests below:

April 9™: 2022 Small Town Living Children’s & Adult Easter Egg Hunts
Request from the Village of Oreana: The use of the Village of Oreana Park to hold the egg hunts.
Request from Public Works Department: 20 T Stakes
April 16': 2022 Small Town Living Children’s Easter Egg Hunt Rain Date
Request from the Village of Oreana: The use of the Village of Oreana Park to hold the egg hunt.
Request from Public Works Department: 20 T Stakes
August 20™: Small Town Living Back to School Bash

Request from the Village of Oreana: The use of Village of Oreana Park, including the allowance of
inflatable games only {no bounce houses) and food trucks.

Request from Public Works Department: 2 Barricades

October 30 3" Annual Halloween Parade

Request from the Village of Oreana: The use of roads for the parade. No roads will be shut down for any
arount of time.

Request from Public Works Department: None
December 10*: Small Town Living Christmas Events & 6" Annual Lighted Parade

Request from the Village of Oreana: The use of the roads for the parade. We also ask that View St, View
Circle, County 20 {we will obtain permission from Macon County), W Plains Drive, and Westmoor be
temporarily shut down while the parade passes. Lastly, we ask that Westmoor is shut down starting 90



minutes prior to the start of the parade for the safety of those lining up the parade and those entering
the parade.

Request from Public Works: 40 T Stakes



